Request for Board of Commissioners’ Action

From: Faye Hughes, County Administrator Date:  8/1/2017

Subject: LMIG STRIPING Item Number: VIII-E

Please see attached information concerning striping. We applied for striping
grant from DOT in the amount of $130,360. DOT has committed $56,000 to
the project. This project has to be let no later than December 30, 2017.

Attached is the list of roads that the Board agreed include in the application.
Estimated cost to the County will be $74,360. It is my recommendation that
the bid request be exactly as the application was submitted.

We will need to bid the project as soon as possible.

Chairman will need a motion: Authorizing County Administrator to proceed
with bidding the 2017 LMIG Striping project as presented.

Motion made by

Second made by

Any discussion:

Votes yes no Motion carried/ failed




